
 

 ADDENDUM 2 
 CITY OF PHOENIX 

Procurement Division 
251 W. Washington Street   

8th Floor 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 

 

 

Solicitation Number: RFP 22-093            Addendum 2     Page 1 of 2 
 
Solicitation Due Date: April 1, 2022, 2:00 p.m. MST  

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP 22-093) 

Twin Engine Helicopter - Requirements Contract 
 

1. Solicitation No. RFP 22-093 is hereby amended as follows: 
 
 Section I, Instructions, Written Inquiries Due Date is revised to March 25, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. 

MST.  
 

 Section V, Scope, Item 1. Purpose, has been revised to read as follows: 
 
The City of Phoenix (City) is seeking a Contractor to supply twin-engine helicopter in accordance 
with the specifications herein. In addition, the Contractor will manage, oversee completion of 
mission configuration installation, and provide manufacture training. The City's initial acquisition will 
be one factory new helicopter with the option of purchasing a second during the course of the 
contract. 
 

 Section V, Scope, Item 9, Warranties, has been revised to read as follows: 
 

9.1. In addition to Section III, Item 21, Warranties shall have “commencement dates" in conjunction 
with delivery of customization work of aircraft and when the aircraft is placed into service with 
the City, not the date of manufacture 

 
 RFP 22-093, Attachment 2 – Price Sheet has been revised and replaced with Attachment 2 – 

Price sheet rev_Addendum No. 2.  
 

2. Questions And Answers 
 

Item Solicitation 
Reference 

Question Response 

1. Section I, 
Instructions - Offer 
Due Date 

We request to postpone the Offer Due Date 
by 1 month (April) 8 due to the necessity to 
ensure full compliance to all specifications, 
which will include developmental activities. 

Refer to RFP 22-093, Addendum 
No.1.  

2. Section V, Scope, 
Item 5.1, (5.1.2, 
5.1.4 and 5.1.14). 

Would Phoenix accept the following as 
alternatives to the above Mission 
Configured Specs?   
1). 5.1.2 – Non-swivel seat 2.  
 
2.) 5.1.4 – Airborne Tactical Observation 
Surveillance (ATOS) system . 
 
 3.) 5.1.14 – Trakkabeam TLX 

1.) Refer Section V, Item, 5.1.2.  
 
2.) Refer to Section V, Item 5.1.4. In 
addition, proposed system must be 
able to interface with Wescam MX-
10, Aerocomputers mapping system, 
and Technasonic 9000 radios.  
 
3.) Refer to Section V, Item, 5.1.14 

3. Section V, Scope, 
Item 5.1, (5.1.2, 5.1.4 
and 5.1.14). 

Would Phoenix accept delivery of a 
Helicopter equipped with Provisions only for 
the above Mission Configured Specs and 

Refer to Section V, Item, 3.4. 
Furthermore, all mission equipment 
must be installed during initial 
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then procure the Removable kits 
separately? (refer back to aircraft 
completion requirements) 

aircraft completion, and functional 
prior to delivery and acceptance. 

4. Section V, Item 11, 
Fleet Value 
Assessment 
 

Fleet Value Assessment: Do Offerors need 
to provide estimated pricing at the time of 
the Offer Due Date?  
1. If Yes, detailed information on the A109E 
will need to be made available.  
2. If No, do you confirm Offerors are to 
describe their process for evaluation of the 
Trade-in? 

 
 
 
Refer to Section V, Item, 11.1, 11.1.1.  

5. Section III, Special 
Terms and 
Conditions, Item 21 
and Section V, 
Scope, Item 9. 

Please confirm warranty provisions in the 
solicitation (Section III, Item 21.1 and 
Section V, Item 9.1) will be updated to match 
the City's preferred warranty for a minimum 
period of 3 year / 2,000 flight hour minimum 
per the discussion at the Pre-Offer 
Conference. 

Refer to RFP 22-093, Addendum No. 
2 where Section V, Item, 9 has been 
revised. 

6. Section V, Scope, 
Item 2, Background 

Please confirm Bambi bucket fixed 
provisions are required. 

Refer to Section V, Item, 4.1.8.27 
and 5.1.5. 

7. Section V, Scope, 
Item 8.2 

Per Discussion at the Pre-Offer Conference, 
please confirm it is the City's intent that the 
additional training listed in Section V, Item 
8.2 (and subsequent items 8.2.1, 8.2.2, and 
8.2.3) is to be included in the Attachment 2 - 
Price Sheet at a per person price for the 
City's consideration. 

Refer to Attachment 2 – Price Sheet 
rev. Addendum No. 2.  

8. Section VI, 
Submittals, item 5 

Will the City of Phoenix provide a forecast 
for potential option orders over the five-year 
period of performance? 

Refer to RFP 22- 093 Addendum 
No. 2 and Attachment 2 – Pricing 
Sheet_rev. Addendum No. 2.   

The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must acknowledge receipt and 
acceptance of this addendum by signing below and returning the entire addendum with the bid or proposal 
submittal. 
 
Name of Company:  
 
Address: 

 
 

 
Authorized Signature: 

 
 

 
Print Name and Title: 

 
 

 

 


